DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region X-Northern Mindanao
DIVISION OF LANAO DEL NORTE
Gov. A. Quibranza Prov’l. Gov’t. Compound

Pigcarangan, Tubod, Lanao del Norte

Division Memorandum

To: Public & Private Elementary and Secondary School Principals/Heads
This Division
™

FROM: | EMM/?LNDA E. DUHAYLUNGSOD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Screening of the NMRAA Meet Athletes

DATE: November 25, 2016

1. In preparation for the Northern Mindanao Athletic Association Meet which will be
held on December 12-16, 2016 at Mambajao, Camiguin there will be an
Evaluation of Pertinent Papers of Athletes on Nov. 29, 2016 at Bacoiod CES,
Bacolod, Lanao del Norte and Screening of Athletes on December 6, 2016 at
Baroy CES, Baroy, Lanao del Norte.

2. Screening Committee members are:

Chairman . Josephine V. Viscaya
Members :

Felda Cuevas

. Josephine Regis
Soledad Cabardo
Alvin Perez

Norvel Alangilan
Rosita Entia

Venus Palangan

. Aida Alquilita

. Elver Gonesto

0. Sheigred Espinosa

3. For immediate dissemination of and compliance with by all concerned.
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